From:

To: East Anglia ONE North; East Anglia Two
Subject: Deadline 7 : images to accompany Deadline 7 Written Representation ( sent separately).
Date: 04 March 2021 17:43:46

PINS ref: EAIN: IP: 20024031/ AFP 132.
EA2: 1P:20024032/ AFP 0134.

This material is intended to apply to both EAIN and EA2.
Dear Examining Authority and team,

Please find attached images to accompany my Deadline 7 Written Representation,
Comments on The Applicants’ Landfall Hydrogeological Risk Assessment ( REP6-021)
which I have sent separately.

The photographs are of two potential additional boreholes close to Ness House , which
have not been identified on the map ( Figure 1) submitted by The Applicants as part of the
Landfall Hydrogeological Risk Assesment ( REP6-021).

Figures 1-4.

1. Map, Conceptual Geological Profile, showing two potential additional boreholes,
marked A and B in black by me.

2. Photograph of potential additional borehole near Ness House (A).

3. Photograph of potential additional borehole near Ness House (A2) (detail).

4. Photograph of potential additional borehole near Ness House (B2).
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Figure 1.
Map, Conceptual Geological Profile ( Landfall Hydrogeological Risk Assessment( REP6-
021) showing two potential additional boreholes, marked A and B in black by me
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Figure 2.
Photograph of potential additional borehole near Ness House ( A on ma

Figure 3.
Photograph of potential additional borehole near Ness House, A (_detail).

Figure 4.
Photograph of potential additional borehole near Ness House ( B on map).

Kind Regards,



Tessa.





